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SIUE BULLETIN
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To th e  Faculty a n d  Staff of Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville

Vol. 26, No. 2 
January 18, 1995

MEMO TO: Faculty and Staff

FROM: Nancy Belck

SUBjECT: Dialogues
7

Faculty and staff dialogues give us an opportunity to get acquainted and talk about 
what's on your mind. So, please join me for breakfast or luncheon, whichever is more 
convenient for you.

There are no formal agendas; bring up any topic of interest or concern. Plus, you 
get to meet some SIUE colleagues you may not know! In order to limit each group to 
around 12 persons, please call my office at 2475 and make a reservation.

Here are the dates scheduled for Spring semester:

DATE

FACULTY: Wednesday, February 1
Tuesday, February 28 
Wednesday, April 19

STAFF: Tuesday, February 7
Tuesday, April 4 
Wednesday, May 17

TIME

Lunch at Noon 
Breakfast at 7:30 
Lunch at Noon

Lunch at Noon 
Breakfast at 7:30 
Lunch at Noon

PLACE

Board Room 
International Room 
International Room

Board Room 
International Room 
international Room

Let's dialogue among our colleagues!
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